
 

 

 
ADDENDUM ONE 

 QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 
 
 
Date:  03/30/21  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Julie Dabydeen, Buyer 

AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau (SPB) 
 
RE:  Addendum for Invitation to Bid Number 6507 OF to be opened April 09, 2021, at 2:00 PM 

Central Time 
 
 

Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above-mentioned Invitation to 
Bid.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid.  It is the 
Bidder’s responsibility to check the SPB website for all Addenda or Amendments. 

Question 
Number 

ITB 
Section 

Reference 

ITB 
Page 

Number 

Question State Response 

1 Section J, 
Page 19 

 When does proof of 
the required 
insurance need to be 
submitted?  Is it at 
the placement of the 
bid or at the time of 
award? 
 

The bidder should provide a Certificate of 
Insurance with their bid.  The COI is 
required prior to the award of a contract. 

2 Section V, 
Page 27 

 As a point of 
clarification, do we 
need to submit a 
spec sheet for each 
machine included in 
the bid? 

A spec sheet is not necessary for each 
machine in the bid.  

3 Attachment A  We would like to bid 
equipment that does 
not quite match the 
requested bids.  For 
example, a 
manufacturer makes 
a 3 row and 5 row 
cold food machine.  
How would you like 
these to be included 
in the bid or do we 
need to leave them 
off? 

Please include any and/or all machines 
you would like to offer. Attachment A has 
been revised to allow space at the bottom 
for bidders to add equipment they want to 
bid. Or, an additional sheet can be 
attached to your bid submittal. 

4 Attachment A  Cold food machines 
are typically made in 
both a 5 and 6 shelf 
arrangement.  
Should these be bid 
separately? 

Please see answer to #3. 



 

Page 2 

5 Attachment A  Are prices quoted 
assumed to be 
including a coin 
mechanism and bill 
validator?  While the 
invitation mentions 
cashless as an 
additional cost option 
we can not find any 
mention of coin 
mechanisms or bill 
validators. 

Yes 

 
 
This Addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the Invitation to Bid.  
  
 
 


